From: anonymizovano
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:20 AM
To: anonymizovano

Subject: Next steps for publishing your article (10.1007/s43440-025-00742-5) in
Pharmacological Reports

Dear anonymizovano,

We're delighted that your article has been accepted for publication:
‘The phenomenology of psilocybin’s experience mediates subsequent persistent
psychological effects independently of sex, previous experience, or setting’.

You now need to:

e Provide details to help us check whether your article processing charge (APC)
is covered by your institution or a journal partner.

e Read and accept your publishing agreement.
e Make a payment if the APC is not covered.

If you want to publish subscription, instead of open access, there will be an option to
do that in the following steps.

Continue with publishing your article:

https://publishing-and-rights.springernature.com/workflow/3cae42ab-7656-42ce-
85e4-344cflaa5781

Kind regards,
Springer Nature Author Service

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our Author Service team
at
ASJournals@springernature.com
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